The Boston Globe, June 20, 1958

New Parislr "

Established
In Stoughton

Establishment of a parish
in Stoughton, bringing the
number founded since he be-
came head of the Boston
Archdiocese close to 50, was
announced last night by Arch-
bishop Cush- | sl §
ing, It will be °
known as Our

Patrick’s
Brockton, will
become pastor pg. NE
of the new parish June 29. Fr.
prepared at St. John's
Seminary, Brighton, and was
ordained in 1931. He was once
a curate at St. Patrick’s
Lowell,

The -Archdiocese now has

387 parishes.




